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Abdul Rehman

From: Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 22 April 2024 23:22
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Manoj Nag Choudhury
Subject: RE: KFC Food court AHM - Cold Room Requirement
Attachments: B-111 Walk in Chiller.pdf; B-110 Walk in Freezer.pdf; Cold Storage Offer TFS - KFC- Ahmedabad 220424...pdf

Dear Abdul, 
 
Please find attached offer for KFC- Store for Ahmedabad Location. 
 
Attached BOQ & PO format for your reference. 
 
Please feel free to reach us. 
 
Regards 
Chirayu Adi  
 

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 22 April 2024 13:14 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar 
Subject: KFC Food court AHM - Cold Room Requirement 
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear partners  
 
Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned cold rooms with Transportation, Strip curtain & installation charges.   
 

51 WALK IN FREEZER 1 2313mm 2924mm 
52 WALK IN CHILLER 1 2880mm 1722mm 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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